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Dale Richardson

From: SRFax Delivery Notification <fax@srfax.com>
Sent: January 17, 2023 5:03 AM
To: Dale Richardson
Subject: SRFax Transmission Successful to Attn: Rep. Jim Jordan - 1 202-226-0577

To 
help 
prot
ect 
your 
priva
cy, 

Transmission Status: Sent
Subject: Matter of National Security
Ref. Code:
Sender: 639-630-2551 (dale.richardson@dsrkarisconsulting.com)
Fax Sent: Jan 16, 2023 11:37 PM
Recipient Fax: 1 202-226-0577
Remote Fax ID: HouseFax
# of Pages Sent: 199 of 199 (Call Length: 9:03)

Open the attached file to view faxed document.

Fax is not attached due to the large size (13.49 Mb). Click on this link to download fax. Download Fax -
20230116213626-8850_03

Preview of Page 1.
















































































































































































































































































































































































































